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Marie Dunne - Commun. Maqr

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Sent: 15 June 2004 12:33

To: 'Shannon, Colm’

Subject: RE: URGENT - Insight Programme

Thanks Colm. Will keep you posted on any further developments regarding thilis.

Marie

Original Message-----
From: Shannon, Colm [mailto:Colm. Shannon_]
Sent: 15 June 2004 12:24

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: URGENT - Insight Programme

Marile
CMO 1s content.

Colm

————— Original Message—--——-—-
srom: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunne_]
Sent: 14 June 2004 16:51
To: Colm Shannon (E-mail)
Subject: URGENT - Insight Programme

Importance: High

Colm - This is the statement we are proposing to send to Trevor Burney -
not sure how his name is spelled. Our solicitors have cleared 1t.

Would you clear it at your end, particularly with the CMO and get back to me
urgently? I'm also attaching a copy of the questions/requests Trevor made.
Dr Nesbitt is not going to be available for interview.

I know you're up to your eyes with other things but need to get this sorted.

Regards.

Marie

<<Raychel - Insight 3 - June 04.doc>> <<Insight - Trevor Burney - June
1.doc>>

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Altnagelvin Hospitals

Health and Social Services Trust.
If you are not the intended recipient, Dbe advised that you have received

+his email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender.

Incoming Mail Disclaimer
Altnagelvin Hospital HSS Trust may monitor the content of emails sent and received

via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and
procedures.

For support please contact I.T. Department ; _ EXT. -
Email ITH
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ALTNAGELVIN HOSPITALS HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES TRUST

CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM TREVOR BURNEY FOR ‘INSIGHT’
PROGRAMME

The following is the sequence of events foliowing the sad death of Raychel
Ferguson in June 2001.

o Raychel's unexpected collapse and sudden death on 10" June 2001
triggered the Trust's Critical Incident Investigation procedure, which
has been in place since 1998.

o As the investigation developed, including a literature review, it became
clear that although Altnagelvin's procedures in respect of the use of
perioperative fluids in children was common practice in most hospitals
at that time, there may have been a problem in relation to the use of

Solution 18 for children.

e Dr. Geoff Nesbitt, then Clinical Director for Anaesthetics in the Trust
personally telephoned colleagues in several hospitals in Northern
Ireland to alert them to the circumstances of Raychel's death.

e On 18 June 2001, the Trust's then Medical Director, Dr Raymond
Fulton, met with Dr. lan Carson, Deputy CMO and Medical Directors
from other Northern Ireland Trusts. Dr. Fulton described the
circumstances of Raychel's death and it was agreed that there was a

need for regional guidelines.

e The matter was also raised by Dr Fulton with Dr. W. McConnell from

the Western Health and Social Services Board who advised that he
would speak to Dr. Henrietta Campbell, CMO. On 5% July 2001, Dr.

McConnell confirmed that he had notified the CMO.

e On 22M™ July 2001, Dr. Fulton spoke directly to the CMO about this
matter and the CMO suggested that CREST (Clinical Resources
Efficiency Support Team) might be involved in the development of

guidance.

e On 26M July 2001, Altnagelvin’s Chief Executive also contacted the
CMO advocating the development of regional guidance.
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¢ The CMO commissioned a Regional Working Party, including Dr.
Nesbitt, to consider the use of fluids and the risks of hyponatraemia in

children. The Working Party developed and disseminated guidance in
March 2002.

* In June 2003, having become aware that hyponatraemia is also a risk
for adults, CREST disseminated guidance on hyponatraemia that is
applicable to both adults and children.

The Trust believes that it acted professionally and honestly following
Raychel’s death.

The treatment of the Ferguson family by Aitnagelvin: Altnagelvin very
deeply regrets the death of Raychel Ferguson. We have endeavoured at all
times to treat the family with honesty and respect and it is a source of further
sadness for us that they feel we have failed in this regard. The series of
events in our response to the family is as follows:

* The Chief Executive wrote to Mr and Mrs Ferguson on 15" June 2001,
expressing our sympathy and our sadness and offering to meet with
them.

» The Chief Executive and clinical staff involved with Raychel met with
Mrs. Ferguson, family members, and the family’'s GP on 3™ September
2001 to allow full discussion of the circumstances surrounding
Raychel’s death.

e In February 2003, in response to media enquiries, the Trust issued a
press statement, publicly expressing sympathy to the family and
offering our sincere condolences.

Was Dr Quinn acting on behalf of Altnagelvin Trust when he provided a
report on the death of Lucy Crawford? Dr Quinn is a much respected and
verY experienced consultant paediatrician employed-by-Althagelvin Trust. On
21> April 2000, Sperrin Lakeland Trust asked Dr. Quinn to carry out an initial
review of notes related to Lucy Crawford. Dr. Quinn reviewed the notes and
provided a report on 22" June 2000. He was acting independently when he
prepared his report for Sperrin Lakeland. The use of Altnagelvin headed
paper is co-incidental and did not infringe hospital policy.

Letter from the Coroner: The Trust responded to the letter from the Coroner
on 11" March 2004.

END

14™ June 2004
Provided by the Communications Department, phone _
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CONFIDENTIAL

Trevor Burney rang today, 9" June 2004 at approximately 10.45a.m.
1. He no longer wants to interview Mrs. Burnside.

2. He wants to interview Dr Nesbitt. The focus of his interview with Dr

Nesbitt will not be specifically about Rachel Ferguson or Lucy Crawford
but rather about a clinical view of hyponatremia and about Dr. Nesbitt’s
Involvement as a member of the Steering Group on this issue.

3. He asked if Althagelvin has replied to the coroner’s letter to Dr. Nesbitt
dated 19™ February 2004 in relation to concerns the coroner raised
about Dr. Quinn’s report and what was the substance of that response..

4. He Is "suspicious” about the hospital “distancing itself’ from Dr Quinn’s
involvement in this matter. If, as | told him “Dr Quinn was not acting on
behalf of the Trust’, why did Dr Quinn use Trust headed notepaper for
his report? Did he break some rules in relation to this? Has the Trust
Issued instruction to consultants to ensure this doesn’t happen again or
what action have they taken regarding this? Where is the evidence
that Dr. Quinn was acting independently of the Trust?

9. When asked about the focus of the programme, Mr Burney said that he
was still doing research and “looking at various avenues”. He said the
focus would be on hyponatremia, not specifically about Althagelvin. He
said the focus would also be on the Ferguson family and how they
were treated by Altnagelvin. When | paraphrased this and said “how
they feel they were treated by Altnagelvin®, he said that it is a “matter of
record” as to how badly Altnagelvin treated them, not apologising, etc.

6. He would like an answer about Dr. Nesbitt's availability for interview by
lunchtime tomorrow at the latest and answers to the remainder of the
questions by the end of the week. His phone number is IIEEEENGE
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